Gorman, Becky

From: Sent: To: Subject:	Monday, Nov burcum.keetc	esign Services <no-reply@wufoo.com> ember 4, 2019 6:29 PM n@louisvilleky.gov; Darr, Savannah; Gorman, Becky Review Committee Application Form</no-reply@wufoo.com>
Name *		Alfred C. "Pete" Kirven
Date of Application *		11/04/19
Address *		
E-mail address *		
Employer *		
Ethnicity *		
Party Affiliation *		
Occupation *		
Which Historic Preservation Distri	ct to you live	Cherokee Triangle
Primary Phone Number *		
Volunteer Activities		Building committee Louisville collegiate school, multiple terms on the Cherokee triangle board of trustees, Bulldogs In The Bluegrass and Teach Kentucky mentor, volunteer for admissions interviews for Yale University.
Have you ever served on any City	and County	No
Boards and Commissions? If yes,	please list	
board/commission info, as well a	s dates of	
service. *		
Are you employed by Louisville M	etro	No
Government? *		

Do you or a member of your immediate family No have ownership interest in any company that does business with Louisville Metro Government?

Ŕ

*

Do you or a member of your immediate family No have ownership interest in any property that is the subject of a condemnation proceeding, planning and zoning proceeding or any other administrative or court proceeding in which Louisville Metro Government or its agencies are interested parties?

Do you have any contract or matter pending No before any Louisville Metro Government agency? *

Have you ever been sued by the former City of No Louisville, Jefferson County or Louisville Metro Government? *

Please attach your resume *

pk_resume.pdf 36.23 KB · PDF

Electronic Signature *

Pete Kirven

×

Alfred C. "Pete" Kirven



Experience

Experience	
Oldham County High School English teacher, tennis coach, school newspaper sponsor	1977-1979
Chemical Bank, New York, NY Commercial Lending Division, New York and Chicago	1979-1981
Dancer Fitzgerald Sample Advertising, New York, NY Duracell Batteries, Pac Man and ET Cereals	1983-1985
Young & Rubicam Advertising, New York, NY Band-Aid/Johnson & Johnson, Lipton Soup	1985-1986
Doe-Anderson Advertising, Louisville, KY Fischer Packing, First National Bank, Courier-Journal	1987-1990
Kirven Advertising Orvis, Louisville Scrap Metal, Kentucky Trailer, Universal Woods	1990-2000
Darwin Networks, Louisville, KY High Speed Internet Access – Marketing Director	2000
Information Technologies VP-Marketing & Sales – Ford, Mitsubishi, Hummer II	2001-2002
Bank Strategy Group Marketing & Sales – Synovus Bank, Commonwealth Bank	2003-2008
Kentucky Select Properties Realtor	2009-present
Education	
Yale University English major, varsity lacrosse, public high school teaching accreditation	1973-1977
Tuck School of Business at Dartmouth College Master of Business Administration. Volunteer statistics tutor	1981-1983